
From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR; Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners injection project
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 4:04:00 PM
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I should be back by then.
 

From: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:51 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
<Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
<Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners injection project
 
I’m good for a meeting Monday.  I’m pretty booked but we can book over my time from 12:30-2 if
needed.  Thanks and have a good weekend everyone.
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Timothy G. Alessi, P.G.
Phone: 414-263-8563
timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:48 PM
To: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>; Alessi, Timothy G - DNR
<timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>; Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners injection project
 
I have a doc appointment at 930. Probably will last a couple of hours.
 

From: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 3:36 PM
To: Alessi, Timothy G - DNR <timothy.alessi@wisconsin.gov>; Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
<Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master Drycleaners injection project
 
Hi Tim and Binyoti,
Jay and I have been talking to Dillon Plamann from Fehr-Graham about the Master Drycleaners site
(02-41-545142), which is a DERF site.  The history is a little complicated.  Binyoti issued an injection
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approval back in 2015 and Fehr Graham carried out the planned injection.  The approval was good
for 5 years, but required that they get “WDNR” approval if they needed to change anything –
injection points, amount/type of injection materials.  So, in 2018, they submitted a change order to
Jay to extend their injection project.  The change order was approved, but they did not go back to
Binyoti for an “official” revision to their 2015 injection approval.  I think our language in those
approvals (template language) could be misinterpreted regarding getting DNR approval for changes. 
I think they assumed that Jay’s change order approval, which is also a de facto remedial action
proposal approval, was sufficient.  
 
So they did not carry out the extended injection proposed back in 2018, and are just now going
forward with it.  We might not have known this, had they not just requested another DERF change
order for the increased cost of the injection materials (cost increase since 2018).  The consultant had
folks lined up to do the work on July 13, but he has put it on hold to make sure we are ok with the
changes to the injection approved in 2015.  I suggested he send Binyoti, (copy me and Jay) an email
explaining what they are doing and how it compares to the originally approved work, and he should
also look at the 2015 approval letter from Binyoti to see if the conditions are still
acceptable/applicable for this current work plan.  He is supposed to also explain how the proposed
injectate compares to what they used originally, as well as their injection rates, etc.  He will also
include a copy of the 2015 proposal, which is also in BRRTS.   I’m including the 2015 approval letter
(also in BRRTS) for your easy reference. 
 
May I suggest that we (Tim, Binyoti, Jay and I) get together on Monday to discuss this, after
everyone receives the email from Dillon?  Then we can talk about what we think they need to get
from us at this point, and what kind of timeframe we would have for providing any needed
approvals.  Dillon informs me that the injection materials are probably good for another month, but
he’s not sure the contractors can even get back to the site within the month, he still has to get them
rescheduled.
 
Thanks for your time on this.  Talk to you Monday?
Pam
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Pamela A. Mylotta
Southeast Region Team Supervisor – Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

Cell Phone: (414) 374-2423 
pamela.mylotta@wisconsin.gov

 dnr.wi.gov
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Dillon Plamann
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning: Injection Permit
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:38:00 PM

Did you send anything to him asking the request? If not, then it has to be completed. We need the
documentation for the record.
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:36 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning: Injection Permit
 
John,
 
I cannot find one in our files, so yes.
 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
P: 920.453.0700
C: 920.946.2407
fehr-graham.com
 
 
 

From: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:35 PM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning: Injection Permit
 
Then you need an extension from Binyoti, correct?
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:32 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Dry Cleaning: Injection Permit
 
John,
 
Attached is what I have in our files as far as the extension goes. Please let me know if there is
anything else you need.
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Thank you!
 

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
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:25 PM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Cc: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master Dry Cleaning: Injection Permit
 
Dillon,
 
Do you have copies of the emails you sent to Binyoti requesting an extension of the injection permit,
or a letter? If you do, send me the copies. Thanks.
 

P   J. Hnat, C.P.G, P.G.. 
Project Manager/Hydrogeologist 
Remediation and Redevelopment Program 
Southeast Region Headquarters 
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources 
(() phone:      (414) 263-8644, temporary cell: (414) 881-0523
(() fax:           (414) 263-8550
(+) e-mail:     John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
We are committed to service excellence.  Click here to evaluate how I did.
Notice:  This e-mail and any attachments may contain confidential information.  Use and further disclosure of any of this information by the recipient
must be consistent with applicable Wisconsin and federal laws, regulations and agreements.  If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the
sender; delete the e-mail; and do not use, disclose, or store the information it contains.

 dnr.wi.gov
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
Subject: RE: Master DC
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:17:00 PM
Attachments: 20151118_64_Injection_Permit_Appr.pdf

image001.png
image002.png
image003.png
image004.png
image007.png
image009.png

Here’s the one from 2015.
 

From: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 10, 2020 2:03 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master DC
 
Hi Jay,
I do not see any injection request in BRRTS.  Can you send me anything that verifies Binyoti received
this request?  Why isn’t it in BRRTS?
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
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
Subject: Master Dry Cleaners Injection Permit
Date: Friday, July 10, 2020 1:56:00 PM
Importance: High

Hi Binyoti,
 
Dillon Plamann has been trying to reach you in order to reissue or extend the injection permit from
November 15, 2015. Is there any way this can be done as soon as possible so they can work on the
site? Here’s his phone number 920-946-2407. I can’t authorize this. Thanks and stay safe.
 

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
Subject: RE: Master
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:29:28 PM
Attachments: image001.png
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He can’t get a hold of Binyoti to amend the injection approval for Master Dry Cleaners. The time has
just run out on his approval letter from Binyoti and the consultant needs an extension in order to
start the injection. He’s making sure everything’s in order before he starts.
 

From: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR <Pamela.Mylotta@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:25 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Master
 
John,
Why are you directing this consultant to me?
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
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From: Dillon Plamann
To: Mylotta, Pamela A - DNR
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners, BRRTS #02-41-545142, FID 241398630
Date: Thursday, July 9, 2020 3:01:23 PM
Attachments: 20151118_64_Injection_Permit_Appr.pdf

20181015_112_DERP_Change_Order.pdf

Hi Pam,
 
I am working with John on a remedial injection at Master Drycleaners in Wauwatosa. The driller and
chemical contractor are available next week Monday to Wednesday (7/13 – 7/15) to complete the
injection. I just want to make sure everything is covered prior to starting the injection.
 
I have attached the permit that was issued in November 2015 for a prior injection at the site, and
they appear to still be eligible for this round of injection that was approved in the attached Change
Order.  
 
When you have a chance, could you please review and let me know if there is anything further that
needs to be done prior to the injection? I know this is short notice, so I apologize for that.
 
John mentioned that you have meetings most of the afternoon. I will try giving you a call around
4:45 to discuss if you are available. Otherwise feel free to call me on my cell number below if you
have time before that.
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 9:57 AM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>; Hopfensperger, Alan A - DNR
<Alan.Hopfensperger@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners, BRRTS #02-41-545142, FID 241398630
 
Good morning Binyoti and Alan,
 
I was informed by John to contact you both as the issuers of the attached injection permits.
 
Based on the communications I have found with the project (see attached Approved Change Order
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October 15, 2018 


Mr. John Hnat 
WDNR 


ENGINEERING & ENVIRONMENTAL 


2300 N Dr. Martin Luther King Jr Drive 
Milwaukee, WI 53212 


RE: Additional Investigation and Remedial Actions, Master Cleaners Remediation, 
6326 Bluemound Road, Wauwatosa, WI 53212, BRRTS # 02-41-545142 


Dear Mr. Hnat: 


As requested, this report summarizes the scope of work and DERF budget needed to take 
this project to case closure. 


The site conditions have been summarized in previous correspondence, including the April 
· 4, 2018 Remedial Action Documentation Report and Proposal Additional Remediation 


Activities report prepared by Fehr Graham, and the subsequent email discussions and 
correspondence related to the proposed scope of work. 


Based on these discussions the following DEF-eligible tasks, actions, and costs are 
proposed: 


• Task O / Task 100: Project Management 
• Task 105: Well Installation and Groundwater Sampling to Delineate Extent 
• Task 103: Addition of EZVI and DHC Bacteria with RA Documentation Report 
• Task 6 / 106: Groundwater Monitoring 
• Task 7 / 107: Groundwater Monitoring Status Reports 
• Task 8 / 108: Closure Request 
• Task 9 / 109: Well Abandonment 


Details that have previously been described and discussed with the DNR over the past six 
months are briefly summarized on a task by task basis below, costs are shown relative 
to historic approved task costs on Table A and Change Order 5. As requested, a copy of 
the current DERF Linking Spreadsheet for the entire project is a so attached. 


Details follow on a Task by Task basis: 


DERF Scope of Work 


Task 100: Project Management 


The project has exceeded the budgeted initial three-year scope of work and management 
timeline. Additional time is needed to continue correspondence, off-site property owner 
sharing of information, access to the City of Wauwatosa Right of Way for well installations 


909 North 8th St . I Suite 101 I Sheboygan, WI 53081 I p:920.453.0700 I f :920.453.0750 I fehr-graham.com 
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and permits / permission, updates, bidding, and overall management of the project scope and budget. Access for installation of the requested additional well (MW-17) on private property at 532 N 64th Street needs to be obtained. 


Task 105: Well Installation and Groundwater Sampling of all Site Monitoring Wells to Delineate Extent of Contamination 


Additional soil and groundwater investigation north, northwest, and east of SMW-14 is proposed . Three 2.5-inch outside diameter macrocore geoprobe borings will be advanced at locations approximately 130 feet north and northwest of well SMW-14, and one boring will be advanced approximately 40 feet east of SMW-14. Existing monitoring well SMW-13 already defines the extent of impacts straight north of well SMW-11. 


Two of the proposed wells (MW-15 and MW-16) will be installed within the east side 64th 
Street right of way approximately 130 feet north of well SMW-1 4 and in the west side right of way of 64th Street, Both will be advanced in the grass buffer just east and west of 64 th 
Street, and permission will be obtained from the City of-Wauwatosa. Proposed well MW-17 will be advanced south of the house near the driveway of 532 E. 64th Street. Permission for drilling this well will need to be obtained from the property owner. 


At each drilling location, a boring will be advanced to a depth of 20 feet, geologically logged, and a small diameter monitoring well will be installed with a ten-foot screened interval and filter pack sand / bentonite surface seal. The wells will be completed flush with the ground surface and protected using a 4-inch diameter traffic weight cover. Two soil samples per boring will be retained for laboratory analysis of voes (six total). 


The wells will be added to the monitoring well network for the site and will be surveyed and developed. On May 28, 2018, the WDNR provided a variance from the NR141 well construction code that is necessary for use of these small diameter wells. 


All existing monitoring wells and the three newly installed monitoring wells will be sampled shortly after new development is complete to help evaluate the current groundwater chemistry and the extent of contamination. Twenty-four samples (two duplicates) will be obtained for analysis of voes. 


Task 103: Injection Beneath the Building and Within the Plume 


After receipt of the latest groundwater chemistry results, the information will be summarized and the need for additional injection activities will be discussed with the WDNR. We anticipate additional injection will be necessary to achieve case closure. 


Injection of additional EZVI and bacteria will be completed using geoprobe borings in select areas of the property, including beneath the building. Proposed injection borings (IP-1 through IP-10) are shown on Figure 101 (attached). The WDNR will be contacted to discuss the need and benefits of injection at proposed locations IP-7 and IP-8, and injection at those locations may not be performed. Regardless, the same amount of chemical product will be injected to treat residual contamination, but additional borings may be located elsewhere on the Master Cleaners Property if IP-7 and IP-8 are not desired for injection. Three days is anticipated for injection activities. 
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Although the most contaminated soil has been removed from beneath the building, . 
residual contamination remains present, and with the building vacant, there is an 
opportunity to treat this area at IP-1 and IP-2 prior to repurposing the building. EZVI has 
been shown to successfully eliminate PCE, and the addition of living bacteria, including 
Dehalococcoides, should be added to the groundwater to consume degradation products 
that have been increasing as the PCE degrades, namely DCE, VC, and 1-1-DCE. 


Injection of an estimated 700 gallons of liquid EZVI containing 5 percent iron (less than 5 
microns in size) is proposed. EZVI-CH4 provides both iron and a slow release, long term 
organic source (food grade soybean oil) with a proprietary formulation developed by NASA 
to limit methane generation. Injection will take place at an estimated ten injection points 
using a Geoprobe with interior access capabilities so at least two of the borings can be 
placed inside the building. Targeted injection depths will be from ten to 16 feet below 
grade (saturated soil and top of bedrock). 


The existing injection permit obtained on November 18, 2015 is valid for five years, and 
the previous permit included injection of ZVI, so no new permit is needed. The same 
permit conditions apply to the proposed additional injection, with pre-and post-injection 
monitoring of select monitoring well headspaces and the neighboring property basement 
ambient vapors using a PID, four gas meter and water level monitoring. Approximately 
eight liters of RTB-1 bacteria will also be injected using a nitrogen purge method to 
maintain anaerobic conditions for the bacteria. 


Task 106: Groundwater Monitoring 


Following injection, two more rounds of groundwater sampling are expected to be 
necessary, one a minimum of four months after the proposed injection, and the second 
approximately eight months after injection. Sampling will be completed from all 22 
existing and proposed wells, and will include testing for field parameters, water level 
elevations, and laboratory analysis of voes. 


Task 107: Groundwater Monitoring Status Reports 


Upon receipt of each round of the laboratory analyses, the data will be tabulated and 
plotted. After the additional soil borings and injection is complete, a summary report, 
including the results of the soil and groundwater chemistry testing from the new 
locations, will be sent to the DNR. 


As has been performed, after each sample event, information will be sent to the private 
well owners that have monitoring wells on their property. 


After each full round of groundwater sampling, the data will be processed, and a summary 
sent to the DNR via email. Assuming the results appear suitable, a request for case closure 
will be recommended after the second round of additional sampling, eight months 
following the proposed injection. 
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Task 108: Closure Request 


Under this task, additional funding is requested to complete the closure submittal per the 
current WDNR requirements. Requirements have grown more stringent since the work was 
originally laid out and proposed, and considerably more time is needed to finalize a 
closure request than has been currently budgeted. 


Task 109: Well Abandonment 


With the installation of additional monitoring wells, there will be more cost associated 
with well abandonment upon closure of the project. 


VPLE Scope 


Application and entry into the Voluntary Party Liability Exemption (VPLE) program is 
expected shortly. There are tasks for this project related to inclusion in the VPLE 
program that will be completed. These tasks and costs have been provided previously and 
do not need DNR approval. The tasks include: 


• Phase I Investigation Report 
• VPLE Application Summary 
• Closure Process and VPLE Insurance Premium 
• WDNR Review Fees 


Schedule 


Assuming approval can be provided in October 2018, the project schedule is broken out as 
follows: 


October 2018 
November 2018 
December 2018 
January 2019 
February 2019 
June 2019 
July 2019 
Oct 2019 
Nov 2019 
Jan 2020 
March 2020 
June 2020 
July 2020 
Aug 2020 


Approval 
VPLE Application, Drilling / Sampling Three Additional Wells 
Data Transmittal to DNR, Acceptance to VPLE Program 
Line up Injection 
Injection 
Groundwater Sampling All Wells, 4 months after Injection 
Data Evaluation, Reporting 
Groundwater Sampling All Wells, 8 months after Injection 
Data Evaluation, Report, Closure Potential 
DNR additional Closure Needs, if any 
Closure Request Submittal 
WDNR Closure Provided 
Well Abandonment, VPLE Insurance Requested 
WDNR Issues VPLE Certificate of Closure 
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I trust this information meets your needs and look forward to approval of the attached 
cost estimate and budget request. 


Sincerely, 


Kendrick Ebbott, P.G. 
Branch Manager 


Attachments: 


Figure 101: Proposed Injection and Additional Monitoring Well Locations 
Table A: Additional Remedial Action Cost Estimate Oct 15, 2018 
DERF Change Order # 4 Oct 15, 2018 
DERF Linking Spreadsheet 10 15 2018 
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TABLE A: Additional Remedial Action Cost Estimate; DERF Eligible Items 
Additonal GW Investigation, Monitoring, Injection, Reporting 10/15/2018 
Master Drycleaner, 6326 W. Bluemound Road, Wauwatosa, WI 


ITEM DESCRIPTION Unit Price Quantitv Units Total Cost 


CONSULTING SERVICES 
Task 100: Project Management (2 years) 


Sr. Hydrogeologist or Engineer $100.00 30 hour $3,000.00 
Field Technician/ Geologist $70.00 20 hour $1,400.00 
Administrative $60.00 12 hour $720.00 


Subtotal Task $5,120.00 
Task 105: Wall Installation and Ona Round GW Sample all 22 Walls to Delineate Extent 


Three Geoprobe Borings/ 1 inch Wells, Access ROW /Private Property, Drill, Develop, Survey, Sample 
GW Sample all new and existing wells - 22 wells. 2 duplicates= 24 per round 
Sr. Hydrogeologist (access, utililies) $100.00 12 hour $1,200.00 


Field Technician/ Geologist (drill, dev, survey) $70.00 14 hour $980.00 
Field Technician/ Geologist (GW Sample) $70.00 24 hour $1,680.00 
Field Supplies $20.00 22 well $440.00 
Drafting $60.00 4 hour $240.00 


Subtotal Task $4,540.00 
Task 106 GW Monitoring Two Rounds All 22 Walls 


Two rounds monitoring 22 wells each event but have budget for one round still 
Sr. Hydrogeologist $100.00 6 hour $600.00 
Field Technician Sample Addi Wells, WL's $70.00 22 hour $1,540.00 
Technician Addi ship, prep $70.00 4 hour $280,00 
Field Supplies $20.00 22 well $440.00 


Subtotal Task $2,860.00 
Task 107: Data Evaluation and Interpretation, Status Reports 


Addi Time for private wells com mun .. and addl samples, add I Data eval, report 
Sr. Hydrogeologist - neighbor letters $100.00 24 hour $2,400.00 
Sr. Hydrogeologist status report $100.00 16 hour $1,600.00 
Field Technician Data Entry, Tables $70.00 15 hour $1,050.00 
Drafting $60.00 15 hour $900.00 


Subtotal Task $5,950.00 
Task 108: Closure Request 


Addi Time due to DNR Increased Requirements since original bid 
Sr. Hydrogeologist $100.00 16 hour $1,600.00 
Field Technician Dala Entry, Tables $70.00 20 hour $1,400.00 
Drafting $60.00 40 hour $2,400.00 


Subtotal Task $5,400.00 
Task 109: Wall Abandonment 


Addi Time for additional wells since original bid 
Sr. Hydrogeologist $100.00 1 hour $100.00 
Field Technician $70.00 8 hour $560.00 
Supplies $50.00 1 lump $50.00 


Subtotal Task $710.00 
CONSULTANT SERVICES TOTAL $24,580.00 


CONTRACTOR 
Task 105: Wall Installation and Ona Round GW Sample all 22 Walls to Delineate Extant 


Three Geoprobe Borings wilh 1 ioch Wells 
Geoprobe Contractor 


Mob $500.00 1 Lump $500.00 
Drill/Sample $10.00 60 foot $600.00 
Well Install $10,00 60 foot $600.00 
Flush Mount Covers $150,00 3 each $450.00 
Decon $75.00 2 hour $150.00 


Laboratory 
SoilVOCs $52.00 6 each $312.00 
GW voes (an wells, 2 dup) $50,00 24 each $1,200.00 


Subtotal Task $3,812.00 
Task 106 GW Monitoring Two Rounds All 22 Walls 


Two rounds monitoring 22 wells each event but have budget for one round still 
laboratory $50.00 14 each $700.00 


Subtotal Task $700.00 
CONTRACTOR SERVICES TOTAL $4,512.00 


TOTAL ESTIMATED COST $29,092.00 


CONTINGENCY FOR ADDITIONAL INJECTION 
Task 103: Geoprobe Injection EZVI and DHC Bacteria with Doc Report 


Pre Monitor Post Monitor, 3 days inject, RA Doc Report 
Sr. Hydrogeologist Off Site Access $100.00 16 hour $1,600.00 
Sr. Hydrogeologist $100.00 40 hour $4,000.00 
Field Technician / Geologist $70.00 56 hour $3,920.00 
Field Technician/ Geologist (rpt) $70.00 24 hour $1,680.00 
Drafting $60,00 12 hour $720.00 
YSI Meler, Waler Level Meter, 4 Gas $196.00 5 day $980.00 
Field Supplies $25.00 5 day $125.00 


Subtotal Task $13,025.00 


CONSULTING SERVICES TOTAL $13,025.00 


CONTRACTOR 
Task 103: Geoproba Injection EZVI and DHC Bacteria 
Chemicals with Shipping 


EZVI 700 gal, 3 loles, lnnoculum 8 Lilers $16,250 1 lump $16,250.00 
ISCR Amendment, Field Assist one day $750 1 day $750.00 
Shipping $1,500 1 lump $1,500.00 


Geoprobe Contractor 
Daily plus Mob, Indoor Inject $14,087 1 lump $14,087.00 


Subtotal Task $32,587.00 
TOTAL ESTIMATED INJECTION CONTINGENCY COST $45,612.00 


TOTAL ESTIMATED COST ADDL ASSESSMENT PLUS ADDL INJECTION $74,704.oo I 
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REMEDIAL ACTION CHANGE ORDER# 4: October 15, 2018 
Master Cleaners, Wauwatosa, WI BRRTS # 02-41-545142 


DESCRIPTION Unit Price 


CONSULTANT SERVICES 
Task O / 100: Proiect Manaaement See Table A 
Task A : Remove DCM 
Task B: Geoorobe Bortngs Inside Bldg 


Task C: Subslab Vaoor Samele/ Analvsis 


Task C1: Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 
Neiahbor to East, 2nd North 
Task C2 : Subslab Vapor System Neighbor 
to North 
Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second 
Neiahbor to North /if needed\ 
Task D Floor Drain Removal, Chem Treat 
Sub Building 
Task E Vapor Mil System lnstln with three 
comm tests and two chem tests 
Task E1: Vapor Occupancy Request (not 
DERF Eligible) 
Task 1 RA Report, WPDES Permit, 
Notifications, Access 
Task 2 Pre-In]. Baseline GW Sampling (18 
wells) Indoor Util Locate 
Task 3 lniection 
Task 103 Addition of EZVI and DHC 
Bacterta with RA Doc Recort See Table A 


Task 4 Post lni GW Monitor 4 months 
Task 5 lni Doc Report 
Task 105 Well Installation and GW 
Sampling to Delineate Extent See Table A 
Task 6 / 106 GW Monitorina See Table A 
Task 7 / 107 GW Monitor Status See Table A 


Task 8 / 108 Closure Request See Table A 
Task 9/109 Well Abandonment See Table A 


Task F Addi Assessment Utilitv Corrtdors 
Task G landfill Disposal Aooroval 
Task H Soll Excvn and Disoosal 
Task I Contingency Chemical Addn under 
Building Post Excvn 
Task J Documentation Reoort 
.1 ota1 ~onsunant 


CONTRACTOR SERVICES 
Task A Remove DCM 


Task B Geoprobe Borings inside Bldg 


Task C Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 
Task C1: Subslab Vapor Sample/ Analysis 
Neighbor to East 
Task C2 : Subslab Vapor System Neighbor 
to North 
Task C3 Subslab Vapor System Second 
Nelahbor to North /if needed\ 
Task D Floor Drain Removal, Chem Treat 
Sub-Building 
Task E Vapor Mil System lnstln with three 
comm tests and two chem tests 
Task 2 Pre-lnj Baseline GW Sample (18 
wells) Indoor Util locate 
Task 3 lniection Outside 


Task 103 Addition of EZVII DHC Bacterta See Table A 


Task 4 Post lni Monitor 4 months lab GW 
Task 105 Well lnstallalion and GW 
Sampling to Delineate Extent "See Table A 
Task 6 GW Monitortna See Table A 
Task F Addi Assessment Utility Corrtdors 
Task H Soil Excvn and Dlsoosal 
Task I Contingency Chemical Addn under 
Building Post Excvn 
Tota, Contractor 


TOTALS 


Quant. Units Total ADDL Cost Prior Apprvd Cost TOTAL COST 


5120 10620 15740 
0 0 0 
0 1685 1685 


0 1765 1765 


0 2305 2305 


0 1340 1340 


0 1340 1340 


0 2390 2390 


0 4750 4750 


0 1600 1600 


0 5280 5280 


0 3087 3087 
0 10760 10760 


13025 0 13025 


0 3431 3431 
0 2880 2880 


4540 o 4540 
2860 11478 14338 
5950 7790 13740 


5400 6120 11520 
710 2450 3160 


o 2270 2270 
o 2020 2020 
o 5800 5800 


o 3550 3550 
o 4980 4980 


37605 99691 137296 


0 0 o 
0 1853 1853 


0 576 576 


0 1152 1152 


0 2750 2750 


0 2750 2750 


0 8473.5 8473.5 


0 3726 3726 


0 1300 1300 
0 14723.5 14723.5 


32587 32587 


0 900 900 


3812 0 3812 
700 6000 6700 


0 3903 3903 
0 31195 31195 


0 6375 6375 
37099 85677 122776 


74704 185368 260072 


Master Drycteaners Inc. approves of the site remediation costs described above and authorizes Fehr Graham to proceed with these activities. Fehr Graham 
shall not exceed any of these costs without receiving written authorization. The terms and conditions of the original contract for this project will apply to 
these services. 


Master Drycteaners Inc. Date 


This approval does not guarantee the reimbursement of costs. Final determination regarding the eligibility of costs will be determined at the time of claim 
review. 


Mr. J. Hnat, WDNR Project Manager Date 


~ CJ. ~ . 


15-0ct-18 


Mr. Kendrick A. Ebbott, Fehr Graham Date 
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#4, Task 103 for scope), it appears these permits still apply for the additional injection at the site.
The permits were issued in November 2015.
 
Please review and let me know if there is anything further that needs to be done prior to the
injection. The driller and chemical contractor are available next week (July 13-15) to complete the
scope and we would like to keep the project moving forward. If you would like to call and discuss,
please call my cell phone number below.
 
Thank you very much for your time and assistance.
 

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 9:44 AM
To: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners, BRRTS #02-41-545142, FID 241398630
 
Since I’m not the one that issued these letters, you should contact them with your question(s).
 

From: Dillon Plamann <DPlamann@fehr-graham.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 8, 2020 9:25 AM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Master Drycleaners, BRRTS #02-41-545142, FID 241398630
 
Hi John,
 
I am putting everything together for the injection next week, and I want to be sure that we are
covered under the attached WPDES injection permit. We are within the 5 year window from the
original date the permit was issued (11/18/2015).
 
Please let me know as soon as you can if there is anything further that needs to be done with the
permit.
 
Thank you,
 

DILLON PLAMANN  I  Project Hydrogeologist
Fehr Graham  I  Engineering & Environmental
 
909 North 8th Street, Suite 101
Sheboygan, WI 53081
P: 920.453.0700
C: 920.946.2407
fehr-graham.com

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1_vmS52__Q6WtrBXScYvKFn2CXlJyNEAvkwgQPo07LZS1ulp0enXyuqFYGAWaLbsLFJoOQvZIvyZFN8NFXjYwtG4w86CLDnNGmUlgbcly6oL_NLzuAkSbBegG2DjUSIgkiZnLjkKgvNropr5rp1e1D5LIBXvD3GhT8VpJrZOaMrFbi5OnddGwxbgIODg6Nn17Ib1TucACBiEChGQWChNrhRtcmAJc39y3TZ3wN3J4F27dr9dgndD-sT9q1jT3gHBl/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.fehr-graham.com%2F
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com
mailto:DPlamann@fehr-graham.com
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1t7VlyXBRx7mLbBz6voCzsUlSNPFqCpbTbUV7HENGj0vxuPOisKTsRKTMyoseVdNxhs8IAL604bt_0-kgn-OLOjm-x3JHNRDXkm-MTsD_DLW65thtJ2maLSLuafpgPl9o2NJsyP3LO59o3f-yjfdGVKvgc4GZj_pdVIj8zaXU0LDi-DkjFeiXjkBVKsUrlvhbSzZAflJdly7QdgZRAOLXkPtfja0x1ln_yFBoyA39tgO4q5WJ3IlZGTq4RphW9N32%2Fhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.fehr-graham.com%252F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C0b28d7146e66410818c608d8234d6c54%7C1d884ed6457f44e287237d58c49d1583%7C1%7C0%7C637298162727447374&sdata=sv7%2FyfX%2BLFn3kEpuoREOsXvTTm2aMtVZPKzjE4jjtUM%3D&reserved=0
























 
 
 

From: Dillon Plamann 
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2020 2:59 PM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Matt Dahlem <mdahlem@fehr-graham.com>; Donald P. DPG Gallo (dgallo@axley.com)
<dgallo@axley.com>; Tom Shipshock (tshipshock@hydro-flo.com) <tshipshock@hydro-flo.com>
Subject: Master Drycleaners, BRRTS #02-41-545142, FID 241398630
 
Hi John,
 
We received access permission from the City of Wauwatosa to install the three new wells (MW-18 to
MW-20) and one injection boring (IP8) in the city right of way. This was the last thing we were
waiting on to move forward with the injection scope (Task 3/Task 103, CO #4 and CO #5) and drilling
scope (Task 105, CO #5).
 
The driller and chemical contractor are available July 13-15 for the field work portion of these tasks,
and will be onsite with Fehr Graham personnel to complete the injection and drilling. If there are any
questions please give me a call.
 
Thank you for all of your assistance and quick responses with this case, it is appreciated. I will update
you following the injection and drilling.
 
Thanks!
 

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
mailto:mdahlem@fehr-graham.com
mailto:dgallo@axley.com
mailto:dgallo@axley.com
mailto:tshipshock@hydro-flo.com
mailto:tshipshock@hydro-flo.com
https://nam04.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fsecure-web.cisco.com%2F1t7VlyXBRx7mLbBz6voCzsUlSNPFqCpbTbUV7HENGj0vxuPOisKTsRKTMyoseVdNxhs8IAL604bt_0-kgn-OLOjm-x3JHNRDXkm-MTsD_DLW65thtJ2maLSLuafpgPl9o2NJsyP3LO59o3f-yjfdGVKvgc4GZj_pdVIj8zaXU0LDi-DkjFeiXjkBVKsUrlvhbSzZAflJdly7QdgZRAOLXkPtfja0x1ln_yFBoyA39tgO4q5WJ3IlZGTq4RphW9N32%2Fhttp%253A%252F%252Fwww.fehr-graham.com%252F&data=02%7C01%7C%7C0b28d7146e66410818c608d8234d6c54%7C1d884ed6457f44e287237d58c49d1583%7C1%7C0%7C637298162727457361&sdata=oM3DD3%2FXvNJBK4eUJ8llPAvU1CaIow5Gptg9gHzcG9w%3D&reserved=0
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